From:
To:
Cc:

Chris Banks

Gulati Tyaqi, Preeti: PC-Plan
Wade, Jonathan: PC-Plan

Subject: Fwd: RBKC Basements : Basements Consultation on Main Modifications following Hearing Sessions

Date:

13 November 2014 15:34:00

Chris Banks
Programme Officer
C/0O Banks Solutions
21 Glendale Close
Horsham, West Sussex
RH12 4GR

Tel: 01403 253148
Mob:07817 322750

email: bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parish, Richard" <> Subject: RE: RBKC Basements :
Basements Consultation on Main Modifications following Hearing
Sessions

Date: 4 November 2014 13:54:21 GMT

To: Chris Banks <bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com>

Dear Mr Banks

English Heritage does not wish to make representations relating to
the main modifications or other consultation documents following the
hearing sessions for the Basements policy.

Please take this email as confirmation of this. However, | would be
grateful if you can confirm whether you require this confirmation in
writing as well (given that we aren't making any specific comments).

Kind regards

Richard Parish
Historic Places Adviser

English Heritage

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain
personal views which are not the views of English Heritage unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it
from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy
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or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any
information sent to English Heritage may become publicly available.

Portico: your gateway to information on sites in the National Heritage
Collection; have a look and tell us what you think.



